
 

  

 
 

12/20/2023 
 
 
 
ATTN:  
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III, Materials Licensing Branch 
2443 Warrenville Rd., Ste. #210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 
 
RE: Amendment to NRC License No. 21-04177-01, Lakeland Medical Center. 
 
Response to November 16, 2023, letter: 
  

1., 2.)    Regarding the legal name,  please amend as follows: 
 

LAKELAND HOSPITALS AT NILES AND ST. JOSEPH, INC. d/b/a Corewell Health – Southwest 
Michigan.  There was no change in the ownership of the license, merely a name change. 
 
3. This facility has never acquired or used yttrium-90 microspheres.   
 
 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
David E. Sieffert, M.S., DABR 
Medical Physicist 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Spectrum Health Lakeland 
1234 Napier Ave. 
St. Joseph, MI 49085  
E-mail: dsieffert@lakelandhealth.org 
 



From: Jason Kelly
To: Sandy Pavon
Cc: Tammy Tomczak; Martha Pavon
Subject: FW: Re: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-04177-01 - Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:51:57 PM
Attachments: Outlook-tnjccgnn.png

Response_12_20_2023.pdf

Sandy,
 
Attached is an incoming Response to a Request for Additional Information for Materials License #21-
04177-01 (Lakeland Medical Center - St. Joseph), Docket #030-02049 for Control #637602
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region III – DRSS MLB
Phone: (630) 829-9737
E-mail:  Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov
 

From: Sieffert, David <david.sieffert@corewellhealth.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-04177-01 - Request for Additional
Information
 

Hello Jason,
 
Please see my attached response to the amendment request letter on November 16,
2023.
 
Thank you,
 
David
 
David E. Sieffert, MS, DABR, RSO
Radiation Oncology Physicist
1234 Napier Ave.
St. Joseph, MI 49085
Email: david.sieffert@corewellhealth.org
Ph. 269-985-4593
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From: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:49 PM
To: Sieffert, David <david.sieffert@corewellhealth.org>
Subject: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-04177-01 - Request for Additional Information
 
Mr. Sieffert: As discussed in our telephone conversation, I am glad to offer you an additional 15 calendar days to respond to my request dated November 16, 2023. Therefore, please respond on or about December 22, 2023. Jason M Kelly, MPH Health

Mr. Sieffert:
 
As discussed in our telephone conversation, I am glad to offer you an additional 15 calendar days to
respond to my request dated November 16, 2023.  Therefore, please respond on or about
December 22, 2023. 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

http://www.nrc.gov/
 

From: Jason Kelly 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:22 PM
To: david.sieffert@corewellhealth.org
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-04177-01 - Request for Additional Information
 
Mr. Sieffert:
 
Upon review of your request dated October 19, 2023, I identified that additional or clarifying
information is needed.  Attached is a request for additional information letter dated November 16,
2023. 
 
You will not receive a hardcopy of this letter.  Therefore, please confirm that you have received this
e-mail and were able to access the attached file. 
 
Please respond to this request in writing within 20 calendar days so that I may expedite completion
of your amendment request.  In your signed response letter, please include a reference to your U.S.
NRC Materials License Number 21-04177-01 along with Control Number 637602.  You may also
contact me at (630) 829-9737 or Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov if you have any questions or if you need
additional time to respond to this request.
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
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